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Prow': Loron Wilai £aowlon
14118 Dickens St. #f6
Sherman Oaks, CA. 911423 o

1B-986-360l w/machine

To: . dera1 Election Coismssion
General Council :.1
999 E Street
Washington D.C. 201463 :

Re: Jack Mc~rath d/b/a Ross The Boss Committee (PEC # C0O26978
and l4-800 -p,I R0TI .

My employment: July 6, 1992 - August 7, 1992

General Council,

rinI becam empi oed as Mve. Nsoz'th ersonal
assistantd i_ d to ll oivt mM-of oth los flaeS oesmm c-

t Nlational Leadeship Convention chird by lbh. Vlliau *uy The
e lment be tween Mr., Mo~rth atud myself was Vhat I wasn lo be paid

r in full1 by hi in the mnoum of #100.00 on ow" bforoe each FPridm
of eoery weeks" ..5 acLil~ea I wa .to-peetn~w ree fr assi.-

',qr s tickers.,l; vieo an, d the~m~r In bee tlwough
az o-3F' a erganisation (Roes 5h Boss Cinmlt!e

inregardl to the National Leadrship CoY o~a The activtiets
~~I preformed for Mr. Guyranged from ~g~ work eo!oatn

or people whom had called the 1-800 leitatior
them attending the National Leadership Convention.

August 7, 1992 I was laid-off by Mr. Mc~rath
and was given a personal check for the balance of wages due, To
this date I have not been able to cash the check at the bank because
of non Sufficient funds * I have asked Mr. McGrath to make good
on the 'check an he has not. Therefore Ian making a form~al complaint
to your organization in regard to back wales owed to me by the
Ross The Boss Committee & 1-800-O-PEROT(Jack Mc~rath) lam reques
ting clear~jwritten,detailedjinstructions as to how I: should pro-
ceed through you3 organiza'tion ,in regard to me obtaining the back
wages owed me by Mr. Mc~rath dfb/a Ross The Boss Committee and
l-'3O0-GO-PEROT . Perhaps your organisation can influence Mr. Jack
Mc~rath to make payment in foll of back wages owed me. I anxiously
await your written responce.
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Jack McOrath d/b/a Ross The Boss Cou'u'lttee and l- 00O-GO-PEROT

William Guy, Chairman National Leadership Convention a/k/a
" hanku Perot here we go"
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PFDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASH 4CTO. DC20*3September 11, 1992

Lotonl William tKnowlen
14416 Dickens Street *6
Sherumn Oaks, CA 91423

Dear ar. Rnowlen:

This is to acknowledge receipt on September 3, 1992, of

your letter dated August 31, 1992. The Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and Commission

Regulations require that the contents of a complaint meet

certain specific requirements. One of these requirements is

that a complaint be sworn to and signed in the presence 
of a

notary public and notarise . Your letter did not contain a

) notarization on your signature and was not properly sworn 
to.

C In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you mst

swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are

0O true to the best of your knowledge and the notary mst represent

as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The pteferred

r form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of

-. 19 ." A statement by the notary that the c€!iat was

r sworn to in--d subscribed before him/her also will be *ufici'ent.

Lfl We are sorry for the inconvenience that these requiremeua tmy

cause you, but we are not statutorily empowered to pcomd with

r the handling of a compliance action unless all the statuaory

~~requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g.

c. Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a

Complaint." I hope this material will be helpful to you should

wr you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the

Coumission. The file regarding this correspondence will remain

o confidential for a 15 day time period during which you ay file

an amended complaint as specified above. If the defects are not

cured and the allegations are not refiled, no additional

notification will be provided and the file will be closed.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please

contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure
cc: Ross the Boss Committee

1-800-GO-PEROT



ShoranOaks, A. 91. 1992.

818.'986- 3601 v/machine

Teo: Retha Dixon, Docket Chief
]Pbderal Election Couwission .
Office of General Councll
999 E Street
Washington, D.. 2(463

Re: My emupioymen t and back wages due use by ,Tack Nce~rath d/b/a
Ros s The Boss Coumitbee (t? #00269787 ) and 1- 8 00-rmfltO

04 Retha Dixon,

o omwewing seih . hhe podota e floto w ¢ Miss e a -s wt Woill

d/b/a Ross The Boss Committee and 1-800-(OO-PUROT at 1833 Vest

8th Street Suite 100 Box #198 Los Angles, Calitonia 90057 , I

must swear before a notary that this statement and it's contents

are true to the best of my knowledge. On August, 7l 992 I was

laid-off by Jack Mc~rath as his personal assistant for his organi-

sation of Roos lbs Boss Couwattee and 1-800-o0-PEROT * fom him

Iwas given a personal check drawn on his account at the Bank of'

American Branch for the last w aeo owed use the amoount of

* 100.00 . Th this date I have not been able to cash the cheek
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Jack McGrath
1833 Vst 8th Street

Los angeles, CA. 90057

Ross Pseroto/o The Perot Group
17th Floor, Lakeside Square
12377 Msri t Drive
Dallas, TX. 75251l

osmtioa thewewih tam requsetngo st *isemid to taiko
all Ctatutorily empowered acts to proeed in desnandtnmg hat
lMro Mo(ath PeF the back wageos oeod mesieS I ws mn employoo
at his ommittee in support or Ross Perot for president.

thi da.- ,y ot r rlJ .... , 1992
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1448wicen S ret .6a,

Sherman Oaks. CA 91423

RE: RU 362"7

Dear MrP. Knowlen:

This letter acknovledges receipt on September 28. 1992. of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the FedJeral

C:) 3lection Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ('the Act'), by the
Ross the Boss Comaittee. and Jack w. MicGrath, as treasurer, and

> 1-aO0-GO-P3W)T. The respondents vi11 be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
r Comisasion takes final action on your complaint. Should u
r reeive any aditmal iaormation in this matter, $esem

forward it to the Office of the Genral Counsel. c
in information must be sworn to in the same maner as the original

complaint. We have nuered~~iis mtter NUt 3627. ulease refer
) tO this number i n eall f tue correspondence. vea jeur

information, tm kIgve attace * brief doccitioen ot ther Ciumssion's proeodures for handling complaints.P

Sincerely,

Lisa K. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



i~ii+ h +r +• .. .+ U + LEC I0 COMMISSION + +U +
i +-~ G mI ec *3 , . r-

October 2, 1992

Jack W. NeGrath, ?reasurer
loss the Soes Comittee
1633 West 6th Street
Site 100
Los Angeles, CA 90057

RE: RUR 3627

Dear Sr. McGrath:
Th. Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

-_ indicates that the loss the Boss Committee (=Committee') and
you, as treasurer, nay have violated the Federal Election

. Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed, we have numbered this matter SUB 3i27.'0 Fleas. refer to this number in all future correspondeace.

~Under the Act, you have the opportunity to daemnsttate in
p vriting that no action should be taken against tlhe+!Lttee and

ous as + tresrer, in this mautter. Please submit amp f+actual or
11) eal uaterials whtich you b~elieve are relevant to+ She

Ciasis m a l of thi..nstter, Where apprple,

l" sabs 1 be .,-iv +E t th-General Counsel. 'a fi. must. besUitted wiltin 15S days of receipt of this litter. If no
c-y respoase is received within 15 days, the Comission ay take

further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 Ul.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(a) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the nae, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you her any questions, please contact Craig 0. Uteffner,the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. Foryour information, we have enclosed a brief description of theCmission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lis E lein

' Assistant General Counsel
Inclosure8

1. Complaint
4 2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

U)

I'r



FfDLUL ECTO COMMSSION

i ,._October 2, 1992

Jack W. McGrath, treasurer
3055 the Boss Comaittee
12439 Mtagnolia Boulevard
Suite 222
North Hollywood, CA 91607

RE: IUR 3627

Dear Mr. McGrath:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
" indicates that the Ross the Boss Committee ("Committee

= ) and
) you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('"the Act ). A co~r o"f the
r complaint is enclosed, we have numbered this smatter iiJ~ 3fl7.

~~please refer to this number in all future corre-_----s-_-e-.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity..to etrte in
tn writing that no action should be taken against tbe C ttee and

...re you, as treasurer, in this metr. Please admit any factal or
~legal materials which you believe are relevn to tth
"r Commissiton' 's aalSs of tbi$ matter. ubep. p b,

statements should be submittted under oath. Your teme, which

- should be addressed to the General Counsel's Off-ice, oust be
r submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Zf no

response is received within 15 days, the Commission-ay take
o further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



xfi l' hve iy questions, please contact Craig D. Rffmer°he attOrme a s to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. vot
your taforutioc, w have enclosed a brief description of the
Comissionas procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel
Inclosures
1. Complaint

r 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

qr
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FEDERAL EtECON COM 55S10

October 2, 1992

12439 Magnolia Boulevard
Suite 222
North Hollyw~ood, CA 91607

RE: MUR 3627

Dear• Sir• or M adam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
u indicates that 1-600-GO-PEROT may have violated the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ('the Acts). A copy
. ) of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NR

3627. Please refer to this number in all future correepoeiesce.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to dete in
r writing that no action should be taken against 1-2 in
r this matter. Pleas. Subsit any factual or leal !'?i ch

you believe are relevant to the Commissions sslyoi~ ofthisl
o matter. Where appropriate ,- statements should be *um .4 nde

oath. Tour response, which e~pmld be addrested ,to the Gneal
rO Couel's Office, mast be mbited with in 15das * OJrOseeipt of

this letter. if no reepone. is -received viijMa 15 M!,;tbe
V Comission may take further action based on the avail e

information.

r This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

o the Commission in writing that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



the tiI ... . h to this mater, at (202) 21,-4k. Pc
yast *tormt~mw hveencose abrief description of th

Co i~sOaC pt~cE~r for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

'Lksa 3. lein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

~3. Designation of Counsel Statement

fV)

Cr)



Prom: Lotron Vlliam Kom]Lon
144 18 Diokmns St. 6
Shoean Oaks, CA. 911423
818-986-3601 v/machine

No: Retha Dixon, Doket Chief .

Wederal FElection Cosuiissicn -
Office of General Council
999 E. St. -
Washington, D.C. 201463- "

Re: Mur 3627 Request for dismissal _ :

r Retha Dixon,

,a irnting a tall ad e ~ t$~

ot aotion) request that ua ff1 *2? beii *

C) iin this matter and futhr hope Uhat ais 14 pStea' be used as
the official douentation to reuet for dialea.

O Very truly yours, /
A: I
/1 /

(cc-)

Jack Mc rath



• October 23, 1992

Loron Willias Knolen
14416 Dickens Street, *6
Sherman Oaks, California 91423

RE: NUR 3627

Dear C, r. Knowlen:

This is in reference to your letter dated October 19, 1992.
requesting that the complaint you filed against Ross the Some
Comittee, and Jack W. RcGrath, as treasurer, and 1.-GO-3uaOT

0 be wi thdrawn.

, Under 2 U.S.C. S 437g, the Fedesal election Comieslos is
empowered to review a Complaint properly filed with it and to

0take action which it deems appropriate under the Federal
3lection Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ('the Act"). Ar request for withdrawal of a complaint wll unotde~ h
Commission from tahiug appopriate action undr heac. lo-!ur
request will become part of the public record wt!ith3#4h

in after the entire file 1. closed.

tz) f you have any further queetiem obout this preade.
r pleese contact ue~ at (202) 219-30 0.

~Sincerely,

Cri o a e

Attorney



':,: )
)
)

)

)
eRosth '9 n koss mite n )
JakV rtas treasurg aaP rer tto )

O )

r') GENERUL COUMSKLb' 5 33303

I. GMI xC or urs NS!!3

,- The Office of the Geweral Counsel .received tumrous

i fl cr omqplaints from individuals alleging. inter .l a that various
! t political campaign emittees involve4 vi h the 19 2 presidential

v campaigns, of " ""- UIses Porot wwr

failing to reimburse certain expanses incurred by individuals on

o behalf of the presidential committees. This report collectively

addresses such complaints.

1. The Perot Petition Committee amended its Statement of
Organization in November of 1992 to change its name to
Perot '92, naming Mike Pose as treasurer and becoming Ross
Pet's principal campaign committee.



* ... 4. ..

i provisions of the 5t~tte and Ueyl'tions this tpeort addre..*.

* i individually the matters as they pertain to firtst,

i and then, of Mr. Pert

z II. FACTUAL a L3~l AMA&L7a18

• A. The Lav

According to the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ('the Act'), a contribution or expenditure is defined to

include any direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan,

advance, deposit, or gift of money or any services or anything of

value to any candidate, campaign committee, political party or

0 organisation in connection with any federal election. 2 U.s.c.

r S 441b(b)(2). The Act makes it illegal for a person to umke

r contributions to any candidate vith respect to any electilon for

tJ) Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed $1,000, and sakes

,, ) it. illegal for a political committee to knowingly accept such a

• contribution. 2 U.S.C. 'S 441a(a)(l)(A) and 441a(f).

The value of services provided without compensation by any

¢ individual who volunteers on behalf of a candidate or political

committee is not considered a contribution. 2 u.s.c.

S 431(9)(5)(vi). Hovever, the costs incurred by an individual

from personal funds for providing goods or services on behalf of a



:I endiste re ©neidredcontributions in-kiad. Yherefore, . l I~ u...

individual performs a service or provides goods in cooperaties

. with the committee, the value of such are considered to be

' ein-kindm contributions. As such the expenses are subject to the

limits of the Act and must be reported by the committee both as

contributions received and expenditures. 11 C.V.la. S 109.1.

Exempted from the definition of a contribution are

any unreimbursed payments from a volunteer's personal funds for

usual and normal subsistence expenses incidental to volunteer

activity. Also exempted from the definition of contribution are

eueu unreimbursed transportation expenses by an individual on behalf of

a candidate, provided the expenses do not exceed $1,000 with

r respect to any single election in a calendar year. 11 co.ita

W S 100.7(b)(S). Non-exempt transportation and subsistence cost

tf, while traveling on behalf of a candidate or committee are

contributions unless the individual is reimbursed within thirty

' days (sixty days for credit card purchases). 11 C.i.a. S 116.5.

Political committees shall treat as debts such obligations until
Wq.
0. the individual is reimbursed or a debt settlement plan review is

completed. 11 c.i.a. s 116.5(d).

The Act defines a political committee to be any group of

persons which receives contributions aggregating in excess of

$1,000 during a calendar year or which makes expenditures

aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year.

2 U.S.C. S 431(4). Political committees are required under the

Act to register and file periodic financial disclosure reports to

the Federal Election Commission. 2 U.S.C. 55 433 and 434.



' : : : '":: ' ' II Accorilsy to 2 U.I.C. I 434(b)(81, political cittees

k~i "filing reports under the Act shall disclOSe the amount nd

::. Of outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to such Politteel

r comittees. Furthermore, a political committee shall report a

dIputed debt, (provided the creditor has provided something of

value) and shall continue to disclose the debt on the appropriate

reports until the dispute is resolved. 11 C.?.R. S 116.10(a).

With regard to salary payments to campaign staff, if a

political committee does not pay an employee for services rendered

to the political committee in accordance with an employment

contract or a formal or informal agreement to do so, the unpaid

amount either may be treated as a debt owed by the committee to

the employee or, provided that the employee signs a writtean
r statement agreeing to be considered a volunteer, converted to a

U')tr volunteer services arrangement, and thereby the unpaid amount

" shll nt beconsidered a contribution. The political Committee

:: must continue to report the obligation until either, the debt
0

settlement is approved, the employee agrees to convert to become a

o volunteer, or the committee pays the debt. 11 C.F.R. S 116.6.

The Act prohibits any corporation whatever from making any

contribution or expenditure in connection with any federal

election and prohibits any candidate or political committee from

knowingly accepting such a prohibited contribution or expenditure.

2 U.S.C. S 441b.

Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of

financing communications expressly advocating the election or

defeat of a clearly identified candidate through any general



Edtot who paid for the cemn ttf. 2 u.S.c. .... f*ts(o.-

Sumper stickers and similar small items upon vht~h a disc albr

can not be conveniently printed are exempted from ©arryingl a

disclaimer. 11 C.F.R. S llO.ll(a)(2).

A political committee may maintain a petty cash fund for

disbursements not in excess of $100 to any person in connection

with a single purchase or transaction. 2 U.S.C. S 432(h)(2).

S. The flatters Under Review (NUns)

U,
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2. flute Involving Peot Presidential Campaign

a. Ia 3027

Loran W. Knoles filed a complaint on September 28, 1992,

against l-SO0-G0-P3ROT and the Ross the Boss Comittee and

Jack W. Mc~rath, as treasurer, alleging that the two committees

had failed to pay him his promised wages. Attachment 10.

According to Knowlen, he had an agreement to be paid wages of

$100 per week by McGrath for work performed in connection with the

Ross the Boss Committee and 1-800-GO-PEROT. On August 7, 1992,

upon termination of his employment, Knowlen was issued a personal

check from McGrath for $100, representing the balance of wages

due. When Knowlen attempted to cash the check he was unable to do

so because McGrath's account was overdrawn. Between August 11 and

September 23, 1993, Mr. Knowlen made eleven more unsuccessful

attempts to cash the check.11 McGrath has not responded.

The 1-800-GO-PKROT organization is not a registered committee

with the FEC. The Ross the Boss Committee is a registered

political committee for which Jack McGrath filed a Statement of

Organization on September 21, 1992, declaring the committee as an

independent expenditure committee having no affiliated committees.

Attachment 11. According to Commission Regulations, if a

political committee does not pay an employee for services rendered

11. On October 21, 1992, after filing his complaint, this
Office received from Mr. Knowlen a letter requesting
"a full and complete dismissal of all charges" because he was
able to cash the check. Mr. Knowlen was sent a letter from
this Office on October 23, 1992, informing him that his
request to withdraw his complaint will not prevent the
Commission from taking appropriate action.

4

It)

'0

10

Wq.

I
°



!: owed by the coimittee to the employe. 11 CO.Rl. S 114.5.

:Accordingly, this Office recommnds that the Commission £inid
: reason to believe that Ross the Soss ComItttee and Jack V.

RceOrath, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8) for failing

to report a debt. 1 2 In addition, because the 1-800-GO-PEROT

organization is not a political committee and apparently had

little or no involvement, this Office also recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe that 1-800-GO-PEROT violated

any provision of the Act based on the complaint in NUN 3627.

b. RUR 3679

i 0 The Comiission received a complaint from Orville H. Srettian

wr on October 28, 1992, in which allegations are made against the

wF Paer Petition Committee ('PPC'). Attachment 12. Hr. Irtmn

• explains that he opened a campaign headquarters in Ro~enry County,

<, Illinois to organize and circulate petitions to place Ross Pert's

name on the presidential campaign ballot. He states that the

off ice was manned by volunteers and that "we accrued' rental end

office expenses of $4,925. He also states that he was instructed

to submit the bills for reimbursement to the Paer state

headquarters and then to the national campaign headquarters in

Dallas, Texas. Srettman states that he has submitted invoices for

the expenses but has received no reimbursement from the Per

campaign.

12. The Committee has not filed any of their required reports.
The Reports Analysis Division has indicated that, pursuant to
their thresholds, that Division will not be pursuing any
violations against this Committee.
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On December 10, 1992, the PerOt '92 commttee filed its
response to the complaint. Attachment 13. Perot '92 alxpeins

that tens of thousands of individuals worked toward putting

Perot's name on the presidential ballot, many of whom w ere active

before the formation of the PPC. Some volunteers in each state

served the campaign in an official capacity 'but the vast majority

of volunteers remained independent of the PPC.' The PPC was aware

of this and took precautions to ensure campaign 'officials'

avoided making contact with independent volunteers so as not to

jeopardize independent expenditures. Apparently, the PVC had no

knowledge of a ScHenry County headquarters or complainant Srettman

until he attempted to be reimbursed by the PPC.

According to the Perot response, the PlC's Illinois field

representative met with many of the self-selected volunteers in

Chicago on April 20, 1992, and states that Mr. Srettmasn was not in

attendance. The PlC states that it also inspected and reviewed

each facility it authorized as headquarters and that Hr.

Brettman's headquarters was not reviewed. The Perot '92 committee

maintains that if Mr. Brettman incurred any expenses in connection

with a Perot campaign office, they were incurred without the

knowledge and authorization of the PCC.

The Act defines a political committee to be any group of

persons which receives contributions aggregating in excess of

$1,000 during a calendar year or which makes expenditures

aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year.

2 U.S.C. S 431(4). Political committees are required under the



f ,Mt to rtgimtor and file periodic financial disclosure reporta'te

r i the Vederal election Commission. i~rdepne nspoto

:. S~t appears that Nr. Irettman icre xessi upr o

~the Perot campaign but that he acted independently of the Ptc.

Neither the complainant nor the respondent have provided evidence

that any cooperation or consultation existed between the two

parties. Although the complainant states that he was instructed

to submit the bills for reimbursement, he does not identify who

gave him those instructions. The expenses for the lienry County

headquarters are therefore expenditures made by Brettman's

volunteers and not an obligation of the Paer campaign.

0O Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find no

i wr reason to believe that the Paer '92 and Nih. Poss, as treasurer

(aka Per Petition Committee), violated any provision of the Act

t with regard to the complaint filed in NUR 3679.

! Furthermore. Irettman's organization, by making expenditures

in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year, was required to have
C)

filed a Statement of Organization and report its expenditures to

the FEC as a political committee. It appears then, that Orville

Brettman violated 2 U.S.C. SS 433 and 434(a)(l).

c. RU 3726

On December 22, 1992, the Commission received a complaint

from Dennis L. Hemmerle, in which he makes allegations against

Perot '92 ("Perot Committee"). Attachment 14. Mr. Hemmerle

states that he "advanced $8,271.79 on behalf of Ross Perot's

candidacy with the clear understanding and expectation that (he]

would ultimately be reimbursed." The alleged expenses are largely



).lpoe. mlling aud off ice rental charges related to lr. ""

terles campaign activities to place Mr. Perot's name on the

ballot in California. He states that in response to his requ~st

for reimbursement, Perot '92 Associate General Counsel Daniel

Routman refused to authorize reimbursement because Hemmerle's

expenses were not authorized and therefore, considered by the PPC

to be independent expenditures. IMr. lRoutman reiterated the

Perot '92 position in their response to the complaint, filed on

February 9, 1993. Attachment 15.

The complaint includes information that shows Hemmerle had

a working relationship with the Perot Committee. A~ccording to

Nlemmerle's complaint, and a corroborating statement by ltoutlmn,

Mir. Nemmerle was selected as one of 1Pet's California lElectors.

In addition, from the information attached to his comlailent.

Hlemmerle was actively working in some capacity within the Perot

volunteer coinunications network in California. The complaint

includes numerous letters and memoranda received and distribuated

by Hemmerle indicating contact with persons he alleges are Perot

campaign officials. Hlemmerle also includes detailed expense

records and copies of check requests that he sent to

PPC-California. He states that he was informed by Pert officials

that his expenses would be reimbursed and therefore continued to

incur expenses during the period of Pert's vithdrawal as a

presidential candidate because he was never told that he should

stop.

The Perot Committee argues that Hemmerle was working

independently and without authorization to incur expenses. The

r)

C)



!,, Porot Citte ackaovlodges that Soemoe to yes eleted as a #!ft

. ' California elector but, e msies that he never held a paid

i position for the campaign. Furthermore, the Per Committee

i!! states that persons claimed by Hemmerle to have directed him to

: incur expenses never had expenditure authorization. The Paer

committee also argues that Hemmerle's claimed expenses for office

rental space are calculated in inappropriate use percentages and

that many of the claimed expenses occurred between July 16 and

October 1, 1992, the dates that Pert announced that he would not

be a candidate. The Per Committee states that during the period

~that Per was not an official candidate the Perot campaign had

ii" "0issued instructions to all volunteer offices across the country

i Wr not to incur expenses.

/ WrFor an expenditure to be considered 'independent' under the

'0 t Act, it must be made without cooperation or consultation with any
can ,didat,t and not made in concert with, or at the.eus of

~suggestion of, any candidate, or any authorized committee or agent

~of such candidate. 2 U.S.C. S 431(17). Hemmerle's strong ties to

~the campaign and the many occasions of contact between lemmerle

and the Perot campaign make it unlikely that the expenses Hemaerle

incurred were independent expenditures. There is also no evidence

of any existing employment contract or agreement between Hemmerle

and the Committee to indicate that Hemmerle was a campaign

employee. It appears then that Hemmerle was performing services

for the committee at the request of agents of Perot '92 and was

apparently working as a volunteer for the Pert campaign. The

expenses that he incurred were therefore either in-kind



ooaributioas or expeeses for which Vesmerle was to be ri~d

it Xthe $6,271 worth of expenses are considered in-knd

• contributions, Klemmerle would have exceeded the Act's limit *a

individual contributions and Perot '92 would be in violation for

accepting that excessive contribution.

The evidence that the expenses were incurred with expectation

for reimbursement is compelling. Hemmerle stated in his complaint

that he incurred the costs expecting to be reimbursed. In fact,

the Perot '92 had previously reimbursed Hemmerle. In a letter

dated December 18. 1992. Mr. Routman makes references to a

t previous reimbursement from PPC to Hemmerle for expenses he had

O incurred. See Attachment 15, exhibit 9. page 2. Because of that

- precedent it appears entirely understandable that Hemmerle

~expected to continue to be reimbursed. Consequently, Per *92

t had an obligation to Remmerle and was required to report that debt

to the FEC. Perot '92 reports for that period do not disclose a

refund, reimbursement or disputed debt to Kr. Ieummrle. 1 3 Even if
0

Perot '92 contested the amounts claimed for reimbursement, the

o Committee would have been at least required to report the disputed

debt.

The Perot Committee has responded that Hemmerle did not make

the Committee aware of Hemmerle's expenditures until November 30,

1992, and that many of the claimed expenses were incurred during

the period of Mr. Pert's withdrawal as a candidate. Although the

13. Perot '92 did eventually report the disputed debt with
Hemmerle on their Cumulative Amendment, filed on October 13,
1993.



; Cmittee ashie the daa, during Ur, Pert's htatu8 as8 a " "";; M'

ocandidate the Comittee continued to have activity.1 4 The isttd
contributions that Reamerle mad. to ftrot '92 by incurring

expenses during th. period of Kr. Perot's withdrawal, were

therefore received by Perot "92.15

Therefore, the Office of the General Counsel recommends that

the Commission find reason to believe that Perot '92 and Mike

Pase, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c. S 441a(f) for knowingly

receiving contributions in excess of the Act's limitations.

Additionally, since Paer '92 did not continuously report the

disputed debt with Hemmerle, this Office recommends that the

~Commission find reason to believe the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

r S 434(b)(8). with regard to Mr. Hemmetie, although confusion did

wr exist as to the authorization for his incurring expenses, he did

U') in fact make a $7,271 excessive contribution to Per ,93.16 It

appears then, that Dennis Heamerle violated 2 U.8.c.

S 441a(a)(1)(A).

14. According to FEC records, the Perot '92 campaign continued
filing its monthly reports for July, August, and September
1992. Those reports indicate financial activity which
includes an increase in cash on hand of $416,711 for the
period of July 31 to September 30, 1992.

15. This situation is not dissimilar to the campaign of Gary
Hart who temporarily withdrew from the 1988 Presidential race.
In the course of the FEC audit and enforcement action related
to that campaign, the issue of whether on not the commeittee's
status was somehow suspended was never raised.

16. According to FEC contributor index, Mr. Hemmerle made no
other contribution to the Perot campaign.



i~i~ii'  he complaint in this matter, filed by Charles furpina o
il :  February 23, 1993. (Attachment 16), alleges that contributions

. he collected on behalf of Perot wore never reported to the ruc
by the Perot '92 committee. Turpin explains that he operated

the Oklahoma County Perot Headquarters and performed grassroots

campaign activities for the presidential candidacy of Mr. Pert.

Although the Perot '92 headquarters in Dallas initially did not

formally recognize the Oklahoma County office, Turpin arranged

for an agreement, through Dean Phillips at Pert '92, that
fP)

Turpin would report the contributions he collected to the

Oklahoma state office of Pert '92 (also located in Oklahoma

,i City), which would then forward the information to the

" 'q" headquarters in Dallas.

tI) Mr. Turpin states that his county office contributor

,i!, r information and other expense records were reported to the state

~office, as agreed. He alleges that the state office never

reported the information to the Dallas headquarters, who should

o have then reported the information to the FEC. Turpin attached

to his complaint a list of 11 individuals who made in-kind

contributions to the Pert campaign. The amounts that each

person contributed range from $62.00 to $1,737 (the only

contribution over $1,000) and total $5,089. See Attachment 16,

page 2.

According to the Perot '92 response, received on April 9,

1993, the contributions at issue were not made "at the request,

direction or with the cooperation of the Committee." Attachment



. . 17. Perot '92 ezplains that Mr. Turpin in the fall of lJ a,

*!iopened an office in Oklaom City in suapport of Kr. Paet. W t

V * office yes opened without th. knowledge of the Committee and

i independent of the Paer Oklahoma state office already operating

i in Oklahoma City. Because Kr. Turpin had prior volunteer

involvement with a state petition drive earlier in 1992, Perot

'92 was concerned that Turpin's office may be considered as an

authorized part of Per '92. To alleviate confusion, Pert '92

formally notified Turpin by letter on October 7, 1992, that his

office was considered independent of the Pert Committee and

informed Turpin of his 'potential need to comply separtely with
LI)

O the Federal Election Commission reporting requirements.'

~Hovever, after Turpin requested affiliation with Pert '92,

• wr the Committee agreed to supply campaign materials to furpin's

iU) office on the condition that Turpin would report all receipts,

• r disbursements and activities on a daily basis to the State

office and comply with that office's demands for compliance.

According to the Pert response, the volunteer treasurer of the

state office, John Atkinson, alone determined that Turpin was

not fulfilling the agreed upon reporting obligations, and thus

again disassociated the state office from Turpin's office to

avoid the conclusion that Turpin's activities were not

independent of Paer '92. The Pert Committee states in its

response that Mr. Atkinson forwarded no more contributor

information collected from Mr. Turpin's office to Dallas

headquarters to be included on the Pert '92 reports to the FEC



- ,c avse he eonsidered the conttibtitons collected by 5'brliuI'

: , eotgnisation to be independent expenditures.

.. : The Per '91 committee acknowledges in its response that

!! , there was contact with some of the alleged contributors" and

~that the Committee ay be technically imputed with the

knowledge of the contributions' and viii therefore include them

in report amendments to the FEC.

Pert '92 did not report the in-kind contributions that are

the subject of Kr. Turpin's complaint until their Cumulative

Amendment was filed on October 13, 1993, one year after the
L()

. contributions were made. Therefore, this Office recommends that
the Comission find reason to believe that Pert '92 and Nike

~Pose, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b).

itf As discussed above, this Office has recommended that,

in addition to a no reason to believe in NUS 3679 (Stettama),

i.' qrn
reason to believe findings be made against Perot '92 for

violating sections 441a(f) (accepting approximately $7,200) and

434(b) (failing to report a disputed debt and in-kind

contributions).

This Office recommends that the Commission take no further

action against the Perot Committee, and send them appropriate

admonishment letters.

the Paer effort consisted of a very limited

number of people experienced in political campaigns, but rather

relied principally on grassroots organizations and a

decentralized hierarchy, which resulted in a confusing



8hOwn that it made attemlpts to avoid ?Wtitng the Act . by *

distancing themselves from individuals who gave the app~earance

of working vith authorization of the Committee, by acknovledqitu,

their failure to report, and by amending the appropriate

disclosure reports.

with regard to the involved individuals, because of the

same confusing circumstances, this Office recommaends that the

Commission take no further action after finding reason to

believe that the Ross the Boss Committee and Jack V. McGrath, as
'0 treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c. S 434(b)(8) for failing to report a

debt; that Orville Brettman violated 2 U.S.C. iS 433 and
'0

434(a)(l) for failing to register and report; that Dennis

H3eumerle violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l)(A) for making an

In excessive contribution.

' Although this Office believes that this case does not merit

the assignment of additional resources, because of the

possibility that such violations would rise again in future

elections where large numbers of volunteers are managing

campaigns at the grassroots level, this Office also recommends

that the Commission send admonishment letters to those

individuals against whom reason to believe has been found, to

help educate them should they become involved in subsequent

federal campaigns.

III. R3CONKIUD flOK5

1.



13.

4.

5.

6.

1%. 7.

'0

S. In the comea~t of ItRUt 33 7, find reason to believ, that
lit~~osste m CdW $omii tteie aid Jack t~t, as tueaoter,

~~violated 3 IS.C. S 434(b)(*), take n0o further action
U7 and nd aa ihent letter.

9. Ia ihecotet of MIS 3637, find no reamon .to believe
',e". tbi £ 4-_ ... 1t ioaee. snp proialan .of, the Act.

0 10. in" the context of NR lt3479. find no rao to believe
r that Per '92 and Nike Foss, as treasurer (aka Paer

Petition Comittee), violated any provision of the Act.

11. In the context of NUIS 3679, find reason to believe that
Orville Srettman violated 2 U.S.C. 53 433 and 434(a)(l),
take no further action, and send an admonishment letter.

12. Xn the context of NUK 3726, find reason to believe that
Per '93 and itke Foss, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.
35 441a(f) and 434(b)(8), take no further action, and
send an admonishment letter.

13. In the context of RUE 3726, find reason to believe that
Dennis Eenerle violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l)(A), take
no further action, and send an admonishment letter.

14. In the context of RUE 3741, find reason to believe that
Paer '92 and Nike Pass, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

. S 434(b), take no further action, and send an
admoni shment letter.



*14.
17. Close the tiles in NUIs 3627. 3679, 3726 and 3741.

16. Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY:

AssGeneral Counsel

'0

• qrn

. ;i / . " " . , .. _ . , . ,.. ,.
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?n the Matter of )
)

) 3679, 3724,
) and 3741
)

Ross the Boss Committee and )
Jack V. Mc~rath, as treasurer; )

1-800-GO-PEROT; )
Perot '92 and Mike Poss, as )
treasurer (aka Perot Petition )
Commi ttee ). )

0 CERTI r ]ICATI ON

I, Marjorie V. Emmons, Secretary of the Vederal *lection

q.Commission, do hereby certify that oa flay 26,. )91)4, the

tn Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 tO take the folloviang

r') actions in RMls 3627, 3679, 3726, an 3741:

r 1.

2.

3.

4.

(continued)



6.

7.

0

S. In the context of MN1 3627, find reason to
~believe that Ross the Boss Comittee and Jack

McGrath, as treasurer, violated 2 u.S.c.r jg 434(b3(S), take no• further action and send

u 9. In the context of .NtUR33, flnd-no reason to
believe trhat l1,.O8 mmo violated any

1') provis~on of the Lot.
r10. ti the eootat .of *13 79, fuud , reason to
O believe that Pert 993 and Mike Pos, asC) treasurer (aka Pert Petition Comittee),r violated any provision of the Act.

O0 11. In the context of In 3679, find reason to
believe that Orville Srettman violated
2 U.S.C SS 433 and 434(a)(l), take no further
action, and send an admonishment letter.

12. In the context of MUM 3726, find reason to
believe that Paer '92 and M~ike Poss, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(f) and434(b)(8), take no further action, and send
an admonishment letter.

13. In the context of HUM 3726, find reason to
believe that Dennis ifenerle violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(A), take no further
action, and send an admonishment letter.

(continued)



14. in the context of R1.13 3741. find reason tobelieve that Perot '92 and Mike loss, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b), take
no further action, and send an admonishment
letter.

15.

16.

17. Close the files in MUle8 3627, 3679, 3726, and
3741.

18. Approve the ~ppeopri&te, leqters, as
recoended in the General Counsel, s Report
dated Say 20,. 1994.

Commissioners Aikenos glliott, Potter, and Yhosao voted
afirnativoly for the deoa~it COiaieeiOnore Rc onalE ad

McGarry did not cast votes.

Attost:

Date

of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Mon., Ray 23, 1994Circulated to the Commission: Mon., May 23, 1994
Deadline for vote: Thurs., M~ay 26, 1994

bj r

9:55 a..
4:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.

'0

tE)

iq.

C,
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WAS$I# JON4. DC ( 0*3

RMl 6, 199'

CRITI FISO NAILRn5URN R3C31l IT R3U38?3

Loran Williams Knowlen
14416 Dickens Street
Sherman Oaks, California 91423

RE: RUR 3627
l-800-GO-130?T and
Ross the Doss Committee and

(¢4 Jack NcGGrath, as treasurer

'0 Dear Nr. Knowlen:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
~~Federal Election Comission on 8eptegro 239 l9@4, concerning

Rtoss the Ss CmiAttee and 1 @ 0 .

aased on that complaint, on Na 24, 1904,. the CommissionLr) found that there was no reason to believe la*#GO.330 violated
any provision of the Federal Ulctios asp Atof 1971. as
aended ('the Act')~ and found reeosto b 4 'etht Roe the Ross

~Committee and J1ack V. NSOOCt4b, a.S itrw i| ( Qm ),
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(*). liavr, ifter *a tn, the

C) circumstances of this matter, the Coemmisono determise to take no
further action against the Comtte, and closed the file in this

~matter. This matter will become part of the public record within
O 30 days. The Federal Election Camaign Act of 1,719 as amended,

allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. Seee 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(S).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Jeff rey D. Long
Paralegal

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



-- w .. . w !: , '. I /

RE.. IISPOWDINTS: R UR: 3627

Ross the loss Committee and
Jack W. McGrath, as treasurer

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the

federal Election Commission by Loron W. Knowlen. See 2 U.s.c.

S 437g(a)(l). The allegation made in that complaint is that Ross

the Boss Committee and Jack McGrath, as treasurer (lRespondents')

had failed to pay Knowlen his promised wages.

0 According to Knowlen, he had an agreement to be paid wages of

r $100 per week by McGrath for work performed in connection with the
! !i r ROss the loss Committee. On August 7, 1992, upon termination of

t his employment, Knowlen was issued a personal check from McGrath

i! ) for $100, representing the balance of wages due. When Knowlen

attempted to cash the check he was unable to do so because.
,. Mc~rath's account was overdrawn. Between August 11 and September

O 23, 1993, Mr. Knowlen made eleven more unsuccessful attempts to

cash the check. Mr. MqcGrath has not responded to the complaint.

The Ross the Boss Committee is a registered political

committee for which Jack McGrath filed a Statement of Organisation

on September 21, 1992, declaring the committee as an independent

expenditure committee having no affiliated committees. According

to Commission Regulations, if a political committee does not pay

an employee for services rendered to the committee, the unpaid



: i~ ot rel.rt tb de mmd to Mr. giow ee.

?teherefore, there is reason to believe thaet Ross the Sose

Ceinittee and Jack Ve. ffcrcath, a~s treasurer, violated 2 U.S.c.
5 434(b)(S) for fai]ling to report the debt.

'0

'0

0D



FEDE RALtLC ftCM SS0
WA5HUNCTt4. IDC JI4J

ft f 6, 1994

Jack W. KcGrath, TreasurerRoss the Boss Committee
12439 Magnolia Boulevard
Suite 222
North IHollywood, CA 91607

33: HUH 3627
Ross the Boss Committee andtfl Jack V. NcGrath, as treasurer

~and 1-S00-GO-P3ROT

Dear Hr. McGrath:

On Ray 26. 1994, the federal Liection Coitgntm

the Federal Election Capaigm Aict of 1971, as a
7 Act'). On that same date, * h Commissionfod rei$blie

that the Ross the moss Conttse end you,. as trr,.
('Coumittee'), violated 2 f.. S 434(tb)(8),Jp" * #VR oft.

r t. Hoeverr, after e d 44s the oi r .g. # inte
the Commission also detomaibe to take, no Nttbe *- a nd

C closed its file. The Factual and Legal Analysis, m ic fome-
r basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for sour

information.

The Commission reminds you that failing to report tO the
Commission your Committee's debts is a violation of the, Act. You
should take steps to ensure that this activity does not occur in
the future.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is nov public. In addition, although
the complete file mst be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.



It you hawe any questions, please contact J 'fe og hstaff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219340

For the Comission,

Trevor Potter
Chai rman

Knclosure
Factual and Legal analysis
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FA UA AND LUI~iL IAL11Wh8

13510W OD336T11 N'JRt: 3627

Ross the Doss Committee and

Jack W. McGrath, as treasurer

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the

Federal Election Comission by Loron W. Knowlen. Ss.ee 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(l). The allegation made in that complaint is that loss

r . the Boss Committee and Jack McGrath, as treasurer (lRespondents=)

~had failed to pay Knowlen his promised wages.

0D According to Knowlen, he had an agreement to be paid vages of

r $100 per week by McGrath for work performed in connection with the

Ross the Boss Committee. On August 7, 1992, upon termination of

~his employment, Knowlen vas issued a personal check from Mc~rath

i for $100, representing the balance of wages due. When Knowlen

~attempted to cash the check he vas unable to do so because

r McGrath's account was overdrawn. Between August 11 and September

o 23, 1993, Mr. Knovlen made eleven more unsuccessful attempts to

cash the check. Mr. McGrath has not responded to the complaint.

The Ross the Boss Committee is a registered political

committee for which Jack McGrath filed a Statement of Organization

on September 21, 1992, declaring the committee as an independent

expenditure committee having no affiliated committees. According

to Commission Regulations, if a political commaittee does not pay

an employee for services rendered to the committee, the unpaid



41 god: t report the debt oved to Ur. Kuovei.

?bSerefore, there is reason to believe that Ross the loss

Coamittee and Jack W. ncGrath, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.

5 434(b)(S) for failing to report the debt.
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